
 

Birdville ISD 
Purchasing Department 
 
DATE:  May 3, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: Addendum 1 for #003-19 (Instructional Materials, Software, Teaching Aids, Library 

Materials and other Published Materials) 
 

The following items clarify the specifications and shall become a part of the contract documents.  Persons wishing to submit 

#003-19 (Instructional Materials, Software, Teaching Aids, Library Materials and other Published 

Materials) will have until 10:00 AM CST, June 6, 2019 to submit their proposal on IonWave or in writing to Tiffany 

Mullins in the Purchasing Department at 3124 Carson Street, Haltom City, TX  76117.  Only sealed proposals will be 

accepted.  Faxed, emailed and/or late proposals will not be accepted for any reason.   

 

 Question: Is laminating film included in this bid?  Do the individual campus locations buy film 

individually or is it centrally ordered/stocked? 

Answer: Yes, laminating film is considered an instructional material/teaching aid.  We currently have the 

majority of our laminating film centrally ordered/stocked, but there are a few campuses that have to order 

different film for different machines individually. 

 

 Question: If our complete line of educational software is already approved through Bid 049-14-B, Catalog 

Discount Vendors do we need to also respond to this bid? 

Answer: As stated in the Bid Notes under the Purpose paragraph: This RFCSP will replace all forms of 

013-16 and 049-14 upon award. 

 

 Question: Are subscriptions to magazines, journals and newspapers included in this bid? 

Answer: Yes.  Any published material would be included. 

 

 Question: If we are awarded under 054-16 Catalog Discount Vendors, should we be submitting for this 

RFP? 

Answer: Currently BISD is in the process of redoing the majority of their proposals.  I would recommend 

taking the opportunity to respond to this proposal to keep your awarded vendor status secure. 

 
 

 

Please sign and acknowledge Addendum 1.  Return with the proposal or under separate sealed envelope. 

 

 

___________________________________  _____________________________________ 

Company Name    Company Representative Printed 

 

 

___________________________________  _____________________________________ 

Date      Company Representative Signed 

 

 

Bids/Proposals can be accessed by visiting the Public Purchase web site at www.publicpurchase.com or the Birdville 

ISD web site at www.birdvilleschools.net. 

http://www.publicpurchase.com/
http://www.birdvilleschools.net/

